

GASC October 2017 Board Meeting

1st October 2017/ 7:00 pm/ Hospital Conference Room

Attendees

Mary Scrivner, Bob Scrivner, Erik Reed, Michelle Caldwell, Jerry Caldwell,, Anthony Trice, Fran Trice, Mary Ann Walker, Neil Singco, Jacob Miller, Michael Reeves, Dave Conner, Magdalena Snyder, Tom Pomeroy, Nicole Adcock

Board Regrets: Daretta Engh, Jim Blaszak, Tanya Howe, Carla Julian, Jim Blaszak, Jen Colassaco

Guest: Becki Prigg

Agenda

Meeting Started at 7:06pm, yes quorum (13-yes)

Last Meeting Follow-up

1. Last month's minutes approved. (Motion-Tom, 2nd -Jacob)

New Business:

President Report: Michael

- 11/25 planning meeting at 2pm
- Volunteers needed to close fields after 5K race
- Michelle working on Target grant
- Looking for someone to replace doors
- Security cameras going in over fall break
- Working on a check writing policy

Vice President Report: Jerry

- Working on writing the guidelines for commissioners
- Parent rec meeting trying to schedule
- Looking for volunteers to help at the fields

Treasurer's Report: Mary

- Savings: 7854.42
- Checking: 44,336.86

- CD: 15,080.99

Rec. Report: Anthony

- Medals are out to commissioners
- Child injured - info sent to David
- Coach suspended for the rest of the season
- Need new commissioners for spring: Magdalena taking one

Academy: Magdalena

- Behavior on sidelines - by parents being addressed
- Game schedule sent out on google calendar
- Still working on Remind 101
- Need to schedule a call-out
- Want a keeper training session weekly
- Want to starting training for turf play

Juniors- Jacob

- 1 more session left
- Tops player is joining
- Wanting them to join winter season

Fields: Neal

- Fields are dry
- Last week of fall
- No overseeding planned

Sponsorship Committee: Erik

- Working on parade
- Trunk or Treat: waiting to hear from city or parks dept.

Adult - Neal

- Registration opened
- Start next weekend
- Pick up games are Sunday's at 2:30pm

Winter - Neal

- Going to used GIS and Memorial building

Concession Stand: Jen

- 91% filled
- Willing to pay for help on Friday and Saturday
- Going to close first week of November

5K- David

- Thank you cards going out to sponsors
- Looking for helpers

New Business

- Xmas party 12/1 at 5:30pm
- Work on writing social media guidelines
- Anthony stepping down as Director of Rec.

Meeting Ended at 7:44pm (Motion-Anthony, 2nd-Jerry)